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REF ID:A66407 • OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
WEAPONS SYSTEMS EVALUATION GROUP 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

17 SP.ptember 1r51 

Mr. William F. FriedmP~ 
Ar~ed Forces Security Agency 
l-lashingtnn 25, D. C. 

Dear Friedman: 

I am much enco\lr~ed by the progress of our 
group, as Avidenced by the me~ti~es this week - which is 
probably a rPflec tion of my own feeling that I 8lU beginnin.e: 
to have a little better understanding of the problems. I 
hn~e. when the present rush of business ovPr here lets up 
a little (asa~in& it will!) to come over and do some read­
ing, under the guidance of ~ourself, C~paign and Hall. 

This u.orning I wa"l down by Dondero 's, and reu.emberin£ 
your query Etbout thP Jiled.al for 1-:eri t rosette, pi clred one up 
for you. 

Sincerely yours 

-
J\\-f>~ 
R. P. RO:sERTSON 

Director of Research 
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